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MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: June 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications
22 David Gohn Circle, Markham Heritage Estates
5958 16™ Avenue, Part IV
143 Main Street North, Markham Village
22 Joseph Street, Markham Village
218 Main Street, Unionville
26 David Gohn Circle, Markham Heritage Estates
5 Euclid Street, Unionville

Files: 24 169162 HE, 24 170386 HE, 24 170971 HE, 24 171206 HE,
24 171685 HE, 24 172667 HE, 24 175449 HE

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the
delegated approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

22 David Gohn Circle 24 169162 HE Installation of decorative millwork on the

(Part IV) primary elevation of the home

5958 16™ Avenue (Part 24 170386 HE Replacement of asphalt shingles and

V) exterior repainting

143 Main Street North 24 170971 HE Installation of a bench with a

(MVHCD) commemorative plaque

22 Joseph Street 24 171206 HE Replacement of existing soffits,

(MVHCD) eavestroughs and downspouts on the house
and garage with new to match existing and
the installation of a light fixture on the
ceiling of the new porch at the side
entrance of the home




218 Main Street (UHCD)

24 171685 HE

Exterior repainting

26 David Gohn Circle
(Part IV)

24 172667 HE

Repainting of the garage

5 Euclid Street (UHCD)

24 175449 HE

Exterior alterations to the garage including
new cladding, wrought iron railing, and
lighting

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.
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